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Dear Sirs
RE: CHECK FOR NESTING BIRDS- PLOT 4 CHURCH RAIKE, CHIPPING

We can confirm that a survey of the site at Church Raike, Chipping, was undertaken by an ecologist from
Envirotech NW Ltd on the 4t May 2021.

Searches were made for nesting birds within a tree to be removed from the proposed site entrance.

The survey did not return any evidence of use of the tree by nesting birds. We understand the tree was to
be cut back immediately after our visit. This would therefore be lawful as no active bird nests would be
disturbed.

Site staff have been briefed on what to do if nesting birds are found.

Yours Sincerely
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Email: info@envtech.co.uk
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